

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held on 14th October,
1975 at 3, Silver Street.

Mr. B. Lenton in the Chair.

Apologies for absence were received from Mrs O. Morris,
Mrs Hunt, & Mrs Harrison.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read &
approved.

Matters Arising.

Bench. Mrs Wherrett reported that the East Coker
Saw Mills could supply a suitable bench.
The Chairman & Mr G. Shires were
authorised to visit the Saw Mills & report
to the next meeting.

Pond The Chairman reported that he, assisted by
Mr. Loveland & Mr. Pressley had removed
the weeds. They will continue clear the
pond as required.

Duplicator

The Chairman reported that he had had
the Programme of events duplicated by
the mentally handicapped at the Adult
Training Centre, Weymouth at a cost of

L1-89p.

He promised to see Mr. Howland with regard to the duplicator he was offering for sale & report back to the Committee.

Notice Board

Mr. J. Kitchi reported the the renovation had now been carried out.

Band Singing Friday 19th December, 1978.

The Chairman proposed that the proceeds from this event be donated to the Weymouth Adult Training Centre Amenities Fund. This was agreed.

Plaques The Secretary reported on information she had received from the Civic Trust & showed photographs to the members.

A sub-committee of Mr. Kitchi, Mrs. Skines, and Mrs. Morris. The Secretary was asked to make further enquiries locally, and report back.

Fireworks The Chairman was authorised to spend £5 on sparklers for the children attending the Bonfire evening on 5th November.

Mr. Skines offered to draw the necessary posters.

Social Evening on Saturday 22nd November, 1975.

Tickets Mrs Morris had obtained 100 printed tickets and these were distributed amongst the members. All unsold tickets to be returned to the Secretary by the 17th November.

Catering

Mrs Howland reported that she would be unable to do this. The lady members of the Committee agreed to step in & prepare the food which would be bought by Mrs Howland. Only eighty people to be provided for. ^{Seventy five} with.

The Proprietor of the Ship Inn to be asked to provide the Bar. Old Bincombe Lane

There was further discussion about this development & Mrs Hitchie outlined the present position regarding the building of the last property and the landscaping of the site. As the matter was being watched by Mrs Hitchie & the Planning Committee, it was agreed that no further action could be taken by the Society at present.

The next meeting was arranged for Tuesday 18th November and there being no further business the meeting closed at 9.45 pm.

[Signature]

16th November, 1975.